

HOUSING SCRUTINY COMMISSION WORK PROGRAMME 2020/21			
MEETING DATE	MEETING ITEMS	LEAD OFFICER	ACTION AGREED
Meeting Date 7 July 2020	<p>Seven questions on behalf of the Climate Leicestershire Group</p> <p>ASB service proposal</p> <p>Housing division covid response and update</p> <p>Manifesto delivery – housing</p> <p>Rent arrears progress report April 2019 to March 2020</p> <p>Who gets social housing</p> <p>Tenants' and leaseholders' forum action and decision log</p>	Action Leicester and	
Meeting Date 7 September 2020	<p>Update on the House Building &amp; Climate Change</p> <p>Overcrowding Strategy – including tenants Incentive Scheme</p> <p>Voids &amp; Lettings Report – Year-end report</p> <p>Repairs performance and update Report</p> <p>Disabled Facilities Grant / Housing Adaptation Update presentation</p>	<p>Simon Nicholls</p> <p>Caroline Carpendale</p> <p>Martin Clewlow</p> <p>Kevin Doyle</p> <p>Simon Nicholls</p>	
Meeting Date 4 November 2020	Local plan special meeting	Grant Butterworth	

<p><b>Meeting Date</b> 23 November 2020</p> <p><b>Agenda Date:</b> 4 November 2020</p> <p><b>Deadline for papers</b> 11 November 2020</p> <p><b>Papers despatch:</b> 13 November 2020</p>	<p>COVID 19 update</p> <p>Housing Capital Programme update</p> <p>District Service Priorities &amp; performance including ASB service performance</p> <p>Who gets Social Housing</p> <p>Update on Homelessness Strategy &amp; Rough Sleepers Next Steps</p>	<p>Chris Burgin</p> <p>Simon Nicholls</p> <p>Gurjit Minhas</p> <p>Caroline Carpendale</p> <p>Caroline Carpendale</p>	
<p><b>Meeting Date</b> 11 January 2021</p> <p><b>Agenda Date:</b> December 2020</p> <p><b>Deadline for papers</b> December 2020</p> <p><b>Papers despatch:</b> January 2021</p>	<p>HRA Budget</p> <p>COVID 19 – Housing response update</p> <p>LCC ASB service offer proposal</p>	<p>Chris Burgin</p> <p>Chris Burgin</p> <p>Chris Burgin</p>	<p>Verbal update to be able to provide the most up-to-date information to the Commission</p> <p>Verbal update to be able to provide the most up-to-date information, in particular about consultation with tenant representatives</p>
<p><b>Meeting Date</b> 22 February 2021</p> <p><b>Agenda Date:</b> 8 February 2021</p> <p><b>Deadline for papers</b> 11<sup>th</sup> February 2021</p> <p><b>Papers despatch:</b> TBC</p>	<p>Housing Manifesto Commitments update</p> <p>Rent arrears report</p> <p>Voids &amp; Lettings Report</p> <p>Empty homes update</p> <p>ASB service proposal</p> <p>Women talking, city listening project</p>	<p>Chris Burgin</p> <p>Charlotte McGraw</p> <p>Martin Clewlow</p> <p>Simon Nicholls</p> <p>Gurjit Minhas</p> <p>Hetha Copland</p>	

<p><b>12<sup>th</sup> April 2021</b></p> <p><b>Agenda Date: 24 March 2021</b></p> <p><b>Deadline for papers 29 March 2021</b></p> <p><b>Papers despatch: 31 March 2021</b></p>	Goscote House & Sprinklers redevelopment	Simon Nicholls	
	Public Realm investment – investment in our council housing estates	Gurjit Minhas	
	Repairs performance and update report	Kevin Doyle	
	Update on retro-fitting and other climate emergency-related issues	Simon Nicholls	
	ASB service proposal	Gurjit Minhas	
<p><b>TO BE CONFIRMED</b></p>	Sheltered housing project	Simon Nicholls	
	How IT investment and channel shift are influencing tenants and the department	Charlotte McGraw	Meeting after April 2021
	Housing complaints procedure	Chris Burgin	After April 2021
	Progress on Women talking, City Listening, agenda		To be confirmed.